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July 25, 2022

Via Electronic Filing

Adam J. Teitzman

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Value-Added Communications, Inc. d/b/a ViaPath Technologies (TH088)
Cancellation of Certificate

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

Value-Added Communications, Inc. d/b/a ViaPath Technologies (the “Company”)
respectfully submits this letter to the Florida Public Service Commission (the “Commission”) to
cancel its existing telecommunications certification and any tariffs that may be on file with the
Commission. The Company holds Pay Telephone Certificate No. 8806, which was granted on
February 2, 2011 in Docket No. 100455-TC.

The Company has no customers in Florida and no longer needs its certificate.
Accordingly, the Company respectfully requests that the Commission cancel its certificate and
any tariffs on file with the Commission effective as of the date of this letter.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Angela F. Collins

Angela F. Collins





